Herefordshire

Council
Corporate Services
Geoff Hughes - Director for Economy, Communities and Corporate
Members of the Planning Site Inspection: OurRef:  Sl-Tuesday 14 July 2015

BA Baker, CR Butler, PGH Cutter (Chairman),

Please ask for:  Tim Brown

PJ Edwards, DW Greenow, KS Guthrie, J Hardwick Direct Line:  (01432) 260239
(Vice-Chairman), EL Holton, JA Hyde, TM James, E-mail: tbrown@herefordshire.gov.uk
JLV Kenyon, FM Norman, AJW Powers, A Seldon,

WC Skelton, EJ Swinglehurst and LC Tawn

7 July 2015

Dear Councillor,

SITE INSPECTIONS - TUESDAY 14 JULY 2015

The Chairman of the Planning Committee and the Assistant Director - Economic, Environmental and
Cultural Services have determined that the following sites should be the subject of a prior site
inspection.

The inspections will take place from 10.00 am, on Tuesday 14 July 2015. Please note that, due to
traffic and conditions, the times given are approximate and may vary.

Please find attached the relevant location plans. Please also find attached an extract from the
Council’'s Constitution which governs the conduct of site inspections.

1.

10:00 AM 150526 BURLTON COURT FARM, BURLTON COURT ROAD, BURGHILL HR4
7RQ

Proposed agricultural machinery and implement storage building.
Ward: Queenswood

11:00 AM 150962 LAND TO THE NORTH OF HOPE END FARM, RIDGEWAY CROSS,
CRADLEY WR13 5QJ

Proposed construction of a 3 bed single storey passivhaus, associated landscaping, bio-
diversity enhancement, access and flood prevention for adjacent listed buildings at land to the
north of hope end farm, ridgeway cross, cradley proposed construction of a 3 bed single
storey passivhaus, associated landscaping, bio-diversity enhancement, access and flood
prevention for adjacent listed buildings.

Ward: Bishops Frome & Cradley
11:20 AM 143787 - LAND AT QUEENSWOOD, CRADLEY, HEREFORDSHIRE WR13 5NF

Proposed construction of three no. Two storey dwellings with associated garages and
landscaping.

Ward: Bishops Frome & Cradley

$nwmobmez.doc

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk



Yours sincerely,

T Brown

TIM BROWN
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES OFFICER

c.c. Applicant or Agent, Local Ward Member(s), Parish/Town Council, and Planning Services

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

$nwmobmcz.doc



5.13.4

5.13.4.1

5.13.4.2

5.13.4.3

5.13.4.4

5.13.4.5

5.13.4.6

PLANNING COMMITTEE
EXTRACT FROM THE COUNCIL’S CONSTITUTION
SITE INSPECTIONS
Site Inspections
Site Inspections by a Committee can be helpful in reaching a decision on issues where site
circumstances are clearly fundamental to the decision. This is true particularly when the
issues concern, for example, visual impact, the character of an historic building or the effect
of development on local amenity. However, site inspections are costly, cause delay to

decisions and are an unsuitable place for holding a reasoned debate.

The criteria for holding site inspections are:

a the character or appearance of the development itself is a fundamental planning
consideration;

b a judgement is required on visual impact;

C the setting and surroundings are fundamental to the determination or to the conditions

being considered, and cannot reasonably be made without visiting the site in question.

The Chairman of the Planning Committee and the Assistant Director Environment, Planning
and Waste will determine which applications will be the subject of a prior site inspection. This
does not prevent any member of the Committee requesting a site inspection of a site at the
Committee meeting when it has not already been visited by this procedure.

Site Inspections should not be held when inspection of the site is irrelevant to the material
conditions. Any Member of the Committee may request a site inspection, but reasons based
on the above criteria must be stated, and will be minuted.

The purpose of the site visit is fact finding. Officers will be able to point out relevant
features of the site and surroundings. You will be able to see the physical features of the site
and ask questions through the Chairman or the officers to seek clarification. Neither the
applicant/agent or third parties will be allowed to participate in the site inspection. The input
of these parties is made at the Committee meeting itself. At the discretion of the Chairman of
the Planning Committee the appropriate Parish or Town Council may be invited to observe
the inspection. In these circumstances the Parish or Town Council may not contribute to the
opportunity to ask questions of officers on site.

No discussion of the merits of the case must be permitted and all questions from you
will be put through the Chairman.

The visiting party will stay together as a group.

As a member of the Planning Committee when on site visits you should not make any
comments that could create an impression that you had already formed a view on the merits
of the application. No decision on the application should be made until the meeting of the
Planning Committee at which the application is to be considered, when they will have before
them all necessary information to be able to make an informed decision, including any
material facts arising from the site visit which the Assistant Director Environment, Planning
and Waste considers should be reported to the Committee.



5.13.4.7 Conduct of Visits

5.13.4.8

5.13.4.9

a

visits will be conducted in a formal manner.

the Chairman or Vice-Chairman will open the meeting, and remind members of its
purpose and conduct.

Officers will highlight issues relevant to site inspection. If issues are raised which
necessitate consultation with the applicant or his agent, this should be done after the
close of the meeting and the outcome reported to the subsequent committee.

Local Ward Members will be invited to site inspections in their wards and asked to
highlight local issues relevant to the site inspection.

the Chairman or Vice-Chairman will close the meeting.

General Matters

a

there will be no debate about the merits of the application and no decision will be
made.

no formal notes will be made.

no hospitality will be accepted.

If you find it necessary to visit a site alone (perhaps because it was not possible for
you to attend a Committee visit), you should view the site only from public vantage
points, seek to avoid any discussion with interested parties, and, if there is such
discussion, make it clear that no decision on the application will be taken until it has
been discussed at Committee.



¥V ®@ 000°0L:1 3JedS
a)ls uonedlddy Ak

SLoc/ivi9lL
aje@ uoneulwlR)a( Jabie]

Sewoy] ueys)s
1991410 9se)

Y. P4H ‘lllybing ‘peoy unoH
uojling ‘wJied 3ano9H uolling je Buipjing abeloys
juawajdwi pue Alauiyosew jeinynoube pasodoud

92505 | Jaquinp uoljeoljddy

(£1.02) py1dnois uonewloyu| yiewpue] pue ybukdod umoid @
‘paniasal sjybu |y €10z Jubu aseqejep Jo/pue JybuAdod Aouaby Juswuoiiaug @
(891¥20001) A2AINg 90UBUPIO (£102) SIYBU aseqeep pue JyBLAdoo umold @

[1PUno)
CY[ [T JYEYETY

00009¢ ¢eVL0  “IBL

87¢ LYH

plojelaH

9snoH |ooyosan|g

0€¢ Xog Od

S90IAI9S Buluue|d [1oUN0D allysplojelaH

wonusm_ 7]

Track

g A/

AGENDA ITEM 1

wgoy

oH
PIO 3yL

343u8)

wJey

sanss|

- ol / asnon
sabepo) suois
jopuniy
(i
o
>
z
S
z
| =
2
S
=,
wog @
o
>
5
P A
u”/ ||\|\\\ /ﬂﬂ//_M_l
B i Y
‘&
. “\\‘\\/ [ Usiely 5,u0113 i
| 1n0)

sabe130
yinos

S

hey

wgoL

2s5noH
38.3MOL

L

.
(o]
euspese

e sabe3103

8juolg

10D
3ued

abenod
CUTESCRIIT )

.W/.,Eﬁ:a(

N
X

<
/5.
sayoeeg

Jaddoy

asnoH
ulep By L

sabe310))! / >

uoyung S

waeq
mopeawieH

wiieq
sbuelg

Plo14
buideld

sanss|







¥V ®@ 000°0L:1 3JedS
a)ls uonedlddy Ak

§102/S/9¢
aje@ uoneulwR)a( Jabie]

AKemabpry wue4 pug adoH Jo yuou ayj o3 pueT,, “sbuipjing pajsi| Juaselpe uoy
uonjuanaid poojj pue ssa29e ‘JusawdUBYUD A}JISIaAIp-olqd ‘Buideospue|
pajeloosse ‘sneyaissed Aaiojs a|buis paq ¢ e Jo uononiysuod pasodoud

allysplojalaH ‘Asjpeud ‘ssoln

87¢ LYH
plojelaH

doeug |len asnoH |ooyosanig
492130 9sed N@QQ —‘ -—OQE: Z CO_HNU__QQ< seoInleg Buluueld [10unod oLwMMvMMM_wM
Q‘ SPRUAIISIY

00009¢ ¢eVL0  “IBL

(£1.02) py1dnois uonewloyu| yiewpue] pue ybukdod umoid @
‘pansasal sybU |1y "€ 10Z B aseqelep Jo/pue JybuAdod Aousby Juswuolinug o
(891¥20001) A2AINg 90UBUPIO (£102) SIYBU aseqeep pue JyBLAdoo umold @

[PUNo)

CY[ [T JYEYETY

1~ e

$198/100

abeno)
8s04Wig

a31ddop
asnoyue|

J0

uiey
asnoyue]

juzg’

asnoy
wied usai9

asnoH
W

shajey
syl

jood
Buiwwimsg

\N‘Emu_
asnoyadoH mm

we4
Uiy SIPA BYL

7/u, -

ayL

SPIld
$501)

PRUYBIH

=Y (pasnsip)

oy Auenp

N/

abeon
ssnoysliols,

molebung
‘

’

so1ddony
14013UBY23N

(W]

\ sanss|

A

ao1ddo)y
lleyxo4







‘ .
vv @ 0000L:L 9led2S (£102) P11 dnois uonewlou| yewpue pue Jybukdod umoid
a1S uoneol QQ ‘paniasal sjybu |y €10z Jubu aseqejep Jo/pue JybuAdod Aouaby Juswuoiiaug @
S uonedl| <* (891%20001) A8MINg 90UBUPIO (£107) SIYBU aseqelep pue jybuAdod umoin ©

SL02/eIS anyspioyaiay ‘Asjpeid 000092 ZeVL0 ‘oL \\UCBOU
aje( uoneuiwdlaqjable ‘ . S
jeq uojeulwslaqiabiel poomsuaanp je pue] ‘Buideospue| pue sabeieb pajeloosse wwmw_wn m&:.\.w.tho*wkwl
s0BIg LED Uiim sbBuiljjamp Aa103s oM} "ou 33ly} JO UoI3oNnI3suod pasodolid ssnap{ooyasan|s =
™ 0£Z ¥og Od
= 13040 358D 18/¢v1 1oquinN uonedddy  cones s oo snieposen
L QF: /.\Y\\ G._. “__ v S — . wig
/ mlemx g POOM 31019 ;m_I___ 5 m,Emr_nm;m
vamw g . X w ¥ &
\TE | ﬂ \ .m
\mnw = \44\.. ; w o \ spuoq ysiq S
POOM < ) 9 ¢
R : ‘ h proutpounuy 7 LS
oy < w9 Mopealy AN
< R 6uoq
\ : #g
o : ' abplig s,bury
____I a6prquny ?
i : f 1004
Buiwwimg
\

wieq ugal9

‘ 5 0 i 7 ASNOH

asnop
pUdsaUIA

SO0y
ayL

pieAsauip

lyxeg

PUBSAUIA

/ .
s, wrooddopy ! ;t‘

S NIH S UBWHYAM

L . “\&W.w, \\\\\M| H, X
piddony S

wiie4 asnoH
1addn pio

,UBWIYM

Rl
.
I
\ rore3s) o
A 7




10



	Agenda
	
	1 10:00 AM 150526  BURLTON COURT FARM, BURLTON COURT ROAD, BURGHILL HR4 7RQ
	2 11:00 AM 150962  LAND TO THE NORTH OF HOPE END FARM, RIDGEWAY CROSS, CRADLEY WR13 5QJ
	3 11:20 AM 143787 -  LAND AT QUEENSWOOD, CRADLEY, HEREFORDSHIRE WR13 5NF

